



MOTOROLA INC.

February 24, 1993

Frank Wright
Chief, Frequency Liaison Branch
Federal Communications Commission
2025 "M" St.
Washington, DC 20554

Hello Frank,

Please renew the following licenses and send me copies upon grant
(copies attached):

KA2XZL*	KC2XJZ	KQ2XIP
KS2XIJ*	KI2XFJ	KQ2XMN
KS2XIK*	KM2XAU	KQ2XMO
KA2XAB	KM2XAV	KQ2XQE
KA2XVV	KM2XAW	KS2XBj
KA2XZK	KQ2XIN	KS2XBK
KB2XDX	KQ2XIO	KS2XBL
KA2XWD**		

*I requested these licenses to be renewed in May 1991 and have never received renewed copies?

**I requested KA2XWD to be renewed in May 1992 and have never received the renewed copy?

Thank you in advance for your attention in this matter.

Regards,

Kay Blackmore
Motorola, Inc.
Gettysburg, Pa. 17325